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Kenneth S. Hrica, PE,RLS
44 Maple View Trail

P.0. Box 1861
Litchfield, Connecticut 06759

Engineers Surveyors
Torrington Inland Wetland Commission August 10, 2022
140 Main Street, 3" floor
Torrington, CT 06790 Re: 3222 & 3226 Torringford Street

Attn: Jay Bate, Chairman Torrington, CT

Dear Chairman Bate,

George Noujaim has filed Inland Wetland Applications for his two adjoining properties
located at #3222 & #3226 Torringford Street for a driveway crossing through a wetland
area on his property. Technically, the wetland crossing spans both properties because
the driveway is a shared driveway, centered on the property line between both lots.

This letter is a request to waive the Inland Wetland Application Fee for #3226
Torringford Street because although the two lots are affected, the crossing is single,

shared crossing that could not be avoided or remedied by locating it on one lot or the
other.

Sincerely,
Hrica Associates LLC

Kenneth S. Hrica PE,LS

cc: George Noujaim



